
UNITED NATIONS

ECONOMIC
AND
SOCIAL COUNCIL
--""---..---.--.----.--.-.----------..--.-- DC't-1-9-~·+:i---

COMNISSION ON r.rr-lE WllA'JlUS OF WOlVlElif

Twenty-sixth :::,e8sion

Smv]]\1ARY HECOHD OF' TI.-IE 64)l'd MEETING

held at the Pal a.i s e1e8 Nat i.ons , Geneva,
on Tuesday, 21 September 1976~ at 3 p.rn.

Di s tz-,
GENERAL

E/CN. 6/SR. 643
23 Jeptembe~ 1976

Original ~ ENGLISH

Chairman~ Mrs. GONZALEZ de CUADROS

CONTENTS

( Colombia)

The United Nations Decade for Women: E,iuality, Development and Peace, 1976-1985
(agenda item 4) (continued):

(a) Evaluation of activities undertaken during the International Women's Year

(b) The prog-ramme for the Decade and releotecl questions including' technical
co-operation activities

(c) Review and appraisal of progress made under the International :Development Strategy
for the Second United N~tions Development Decade and in the implementation of the
World Plan of Action

(d) Preparatory work for the 1980 conference

This record is subjeot to correotion.
Partioipants wishin€3 to malee corrections should submit them in writing to the

Official Records F~d.iting ~jection, room E:4l08, PaLa.ia des Nations 1 Geneva 1 within
one week oL receiving the record in their working langue.ge.

Corrections to the records of the meetings of the Commission at this session will
be consolidated in a ai.ngLe corrigenclum to be issued shortly after the end of the
session.

GE.76-89199



E/CN ~ 6/SR. 643
paGe 2

&&&2 ] LE ¥

THE UNITED NATiONS DEOADE Fon \ifOME:J!T: EQUALITY, DEVELOPJV1ENT MID PEACE, 1976-1985
(agenda i tern Lt) (S9ntinu..~9J:

1. Mr. HElPPLING (Director, United Nations Development Programme in Europe) read out a
message to the Commission from the Administrator of UNDP, who Has unfortunately unable
to attend the session owi.ng to the forthcoming opening of the Second Urii, ted Nat.Lons
Development Co-operation Cycle.

2. The Administrator believed that the beginning of the Decade for Women coincided with
two events of great importance for the development process, namely, recognition that
development planning required now as never before an Lrrtegra'ted , un.i f'Led approach, and
acceptance that a country's human resources were i to most valuable development asset.
EWlallCement of tile role and condition of women in line with that new attitude could be
a major agent of constructive change, for many countries had so far denied themselves
the optimal contribution of what was the largest single category of human resources
available for economic and social development. To halt that \-Taste woul.d require
advances in virtually all fields of development, even thOU@l specially selected
projects might well be vital in the initial stages.

(a)

(b)

(0)

(d)

EVALUATIOJIT OJ!" AGTIVIrrmS UNDERTAII'J.I:N DURING THE INTERnATIOhAL \llOr!JElif'S YEAR
(E/CN. 6/593; E/GlT.6/NGO/26l)

THE PROGRJ!J.1ME FOR TIll':: DEC1\J)E AWl RELATED QUESrrrONS INCLUDIlTG TE:CHNICAL CO-OPERATION
ACTIVUIES (E/CN.6/594 and Cor-r i L, 594/Add.l, 595, 597, 60~) and 604;
E/CN.6/NGO/260 and 265)

REVIE:\'1 AND APPRAISliL OF PROGRESS llfADE UnDER THlli IHTEHNATImTAL DEVELOPJYlENT STRATEGY
FOR TIlE STICOND TIlITITED NATIONS DEVELOPJVJENT DECADE AN]) ur THE HiPIEjl'lENTATION OF TEE
'{ORID PLAN Ol~ ACTION (E/Cli.6/598 and Add.l and 2, 599, E/CN.6/NGO/266 and 267)

PREPARATOHY 1.;TORK Fon ~IJJE 1980 CONliERENCE (E/CH.6/600; E/CN.6/NGO/258)

Ass
joi
add
rnt
con
age

5·
soe
bee
had
dev
\YOII
ser
and
ore
dev

6.
eni
Cer
OpE
Afj
anc
fo]
inl
hac
to
to
unc

3. UNDP was fully consc i.oua of the distance to be covered to achieve women I s full
l)a;rticipation and integra-bion in development, and had taken steps to launch that
process. It had commissioned a booklet entitled Integration of Women in Development 
~fuy, When, How, wlich was widely used by governmental and non-governmental organizations,
the United Hations system, and educational institutions. In 1975, moreover, it had
co-sponsored an international seminar on v/omen in Development, and a collection of
papers relating to that meeting had now been published by the OV8rfJeaS Development
Council in Vlashington, D.C., under the title Women and World Development.

4. UNDP had already issued instructions to i t8 resident representatives and other
administrative field staff concerning the formulation, design, implementation and
evaluation of projects with a view to ini;egrating women as participants and beneficiaries
in all relevant areas of development work, In that connexion, the special resources for
teohnical co-operation to be made available from the Voluntary Fund for the Decade for
Women would be most weLc ome , and the Administrator had already suggested that he and the

I
i:

7.
cc
Whi

in
ani
be:
fel
fu

8.
se
sy
of
in
se



E/CN. 6/SR. 643
page 3

Assistant Secretary-General for BocLal, IJevelopment and Humani tarianMfairs should
jointly iSSU8 instructions concerning their use to UNO? resident rel)resentati ves , 111
addi tion, UliJDP waa currently issuing more de tailed PrograIlll11illf: Guidelines on the
Integ.ration of' 1.1omen in Deve.l opment to Ho field of'f'Lc ea. and hoped they would lead to'
consul tations and exchanges of information be tveen all the authorities and Uni tea Nations
agencies involved in the prcjec ts it assisted.

5· It was V8l;j important to gain a better unders'tandLng of womcn' s crucial role in all
societies and of its implications for their integration in the development process,
because change, in order to be ace e:ptable, must not be too disruptive. 1'iI-IO and UNICEF ,:
had recently done some important wor-k on a sh'ategy f'or the integration of women in . .
development, the resul t s of whi.ch 1vere described in documents E/ICEF/L.1322 and L.1342.
'vomen's tradi tionM role in all societies lay in areas in whi.ch the creation of public
services was now recognized as an essential part of any broad-based devel.opmerrt effort,
and UIIDP accordingly looked fo~vard to close collaboration with other United Nations
organs in promoting women's participation in that and other basic aspects of the
development process.

6. UNDP was currently preparing special orientation and training materials on the
entire subject of woman in development, Ln close co-operation 1vith the Uni,ted Nations
Centre for Social Development and Humanitarian Affairs. In addition, UlIDP and U:NFPA,
operating in c1oseconsul tation 1vith the Centre for Sooial IJevelopment and Humanitarian
Affairs, the Centre' for Economic and Social Information of the Office of Public Information
and many other development-related agencies, had recently considered how they should
follow up World Population Year and International Women1s Year in their public
information activities ffild their WOTI{with non-governmental organizations .. Their study
had pointed up the need for a fully concer-ted , all-agency joint information programme .
to support and adVance the objectives of the Decade for Women, especially with re~ard

to a change in attitudes, and UlIDP stood ready to accord high priority to such an
undertru<ing. .

7. Like the Commission on the Status of I'Tomen, United Nations multilateral. technical
co-operation was in its t1venty-sixth year , and the Administrator readily acknowledged
what had been lost during the past quarter of a century through .fcdlure to involve women
in the clevelopment process. He conside:r:ed that Governments, international organizations
and individuals must a.l.L tru<:e decisive and energetic action to ensure that the wcr.Ld
benefited during the next quarter of a cerrtury from the contribution of the 50 per cent
female segment of humanity, and thereby accordec1 them the equal respect 1-1hichwas their
fundamental right.

8. Ms. FREDRICK (United States of .America), noting that the activHies listed in
section III B. 2. of document E/CN.6/594 were directly related to the United Nations
system, sajd that the regional eoonomic commissions in particular, with ~he assistance
of' the specialized agencies, should help to ensure that women played an Lrrtegral, part
in the programming process in their oountries under the activity described. in
section B. 2. (b).



,&.4Ica CE1Ifi6t iaa:aaACJJim& &aWZUi: Hliil'tfB
--__IIIIlIIiIll'lII ~_"'"""""' .",.,.,......_..._~ . _

E/CN. 6/SR. 643
page l~

9. Referring to section B.3, she suggested that the dTafting group might gi'le
specific consideration to the portrayal of wornen in educational materials and the
question of " se x'tereotyping ll • The area covered by that section vas one ~tl wh.ich t:'l9
Commission might make :recommendations to the organizations Li, the UnHecL Nations
system or address requests to Governments.

10. In cormaxi.on with the Voluntary Fund, it was important to note those activities
which might be eligible for funding, as well as bhose cur.rerrfly proposed fOl' i'~;_:"lil)G"

11. Mrs. HUSSEIN (Egypt) considered that the Commission should pay due attention to
the detailed development of national programmes, even though very few replies from
Governments had in fact described national plans in detail. 'Ihe Commi.aaton should not
only suggest national activities but also consider the question of strengtheniIlg
international, regional and national organizational structures. The Cornruission should
make emphatic recommendations on that point at the beginning of the programme for the
Decade, particularly in view of the uncertainty surrounding the Commission's f'u tu.re ,

12. In suggesting recommendations concerning training, the drafting group should give
due consideration to the experience of ECA and UNESCO with their innovative approaches.

13. Referring to section C. 2. (a), she suggested that training programmes for women
should be developed not only in public administration, but in other areas as well. In
connexi.on with seoiion C.3, her delegation would like to know the status of the
Commission's Declaration on the Protection of Women and Children in Emergency and
Armed Conflict.

14. Mrs. SIPTLA (Assistant Secretary-General, Centre for Social Development and
Humanitarian Affairs) observed that the Egyptian representative's observations
concerning structures were very important, as most members of the Commission had
little contact "Tith the government departments in their countries which followed the
Commission's recommendations. In that conne:xion, she drew attention to a proposal
(to be submitted to the General Assembly) to abolish the Commission. That proposal
had been made in a document submitted by a group of experts on the reorganization of
United NatLons act.iv Ltde e in the economic field, which had recommended that the
Commission on the Status' of Women and two other commissions whi.ch dealt with non-
e conomi c affairs should be abolished. Before the proposal was conai.de red by the
General Assembly, it wou.ld be taken up by the Ad Boc Committee on the Restructuring of
the Economic and Social Sectors of the United Nations System, wh.ich met several times
a year. That Cornmi ttee had not yet discussed the proposal in any great detail.
However, it was not for the Secretariat to ensure the survival of the Commission; that
was -I;he responsibility of Member States, which should express their views OD -the
question.

15. It was tru.e that national structures were not mentioned iD 'bhe pr-ogramme , except
in a very general manner in section C.2. In 1974, however, the Commission had propossd
a world-wide programme re commending a ct iv.ities at the national, regional and
international levels - a programme which had been followed practically to the letteT.
On that occasion Governments had been left in no doubt about what the Commission had
in mind.

16. The uncertainty which -persisted about the fate of the Ilecade was due to the fact
that no programme had yet been established. The fact that 8. revievT conference was
scheduled for 1980 would help to keep alive at least the first part of the Il9cade.



E/nr. 6/SR .. 643
page 5

Any programme recommended by the Commission should be a.imt:'d at the national level at
whdch rthe need, far. the Commisai.onts assistance Has mos t keonl.y fl:, 1t.

17. When the symbol for the Internation;_J. Women I s Y~:"'~' !::::.ii te~~n agree d on in 1974,.
considerable interest had, been expressed in the pos~~t::1.L:i.i·y of lJSH1g It for comme r-ci.aI
purposes, with the resul t that it had become ver;:[ co rrc rcvea-ei.a'l., The United Nations
had. had to ascertain how the use of the s;ymbol cau],,"l b.: !Toh~ctE,d Ln order to prevent
third parties from making money out of it wi thout cQntr:UJu~"in[; royal ties to the
Voluntary Fund. The S~cretaria.t woul.d now like guidrmee ;';1 ,,:hJthel' the use. of' the
symbol should be continued and whebher- the UnL ted Na ti.~ns shcu Ld exerct se control
over its commercial .andmcn-conme-rc.iaL use. It ...·[8.s impGs::-:i1>l,,, t·) obtain a copyr-ight
for the symbol because it had been made public bed'ort: ::.ny qllC:f;t.i:::m of El ccpyrLght had
arisen.'llhe. United Nations had not interf'ered \.!i th tb.:: efforts made in many countries
to use the symbol for commercial purpose s be cause H(Jm",H I H organizations had benefited
from its use. But if the symbol was use d on Cl larg.::: scale, tihe re was no reason why
royalties should not be paid to the Fund and used ill particular for the benefit of
women in the developing courrtz-ie a.

18. Miss TYABJI (India) supported the views expressed by th.:: representatives of the
United States and Egypt.

19. Mrs. DAHLERUP (Denmark) said that it would be useful if tl'~ SecI'€tariat could
submit a paper indicating the various studi.e s alxead~" prepared at the reque st of the
Commission or other :United Nations bodies on the integration of 'WIDen in development,
and similar. studies which were being brought up to d a.te or planned.

20. The Commission had been informed at the 641st r:t:ef:::ting that the 10 principal
objectives for the joint interagency pro-grarnme had O,,:H?B n1ducedto nine, and that the
Commission was not competent to change those obje ctive s. Her delegation woul d
appreciate. further information on the reasons for tht:; change in the number of
objectives because, in its opinion, the original list vmu1.d have been preferable. For
example , it preferred the original wording of o b j e c t-Lve 3, a :3 it was important that
the 110 should consider the effect of the employment situation on women wo rke r-e , Her
delegation agreed with the new v,ording of objective 4, which should be given high
priority, both at. the na'ti.onal, and at the international levels. It "TaS regrettable,
however, . that the "equitable sha-ring of family T8 sponsibilitie HI!, :referred to in the
original objective 6, was no longer mentioned ill the new .ob,jective 8.

21. Her delegation strongly endorsed the, ne", o'b j e c tLve 1 (fOl'IDOrly objectLve 10).
The question of ensuring the full integrati.on of' WOU1,>:~n in deve lopeent could be de a.I t
with in both .the deve Lcpe d and the developi.ng oourrt.z-Le s , The Governing Council of
UNIlP, for example, had in Japuary,l975 requested ths.t the Lnte gra tdon of vomen in
development should be a continuing corioe r-n in the planni!lg and axe cu t Lon of UNDP
projects, and had invited Governments to. talee appropriatt;) decisions to ensure the
participation of women in bhe planning pro ce ss. . It was to be hoped that the
Governments of developing couptries·wou+dgive due conai.derat.Ion to the Impacb of the
participation of women in that process. At present the Danish Developn..,"'l1t Assistance
Agency was giving particular attention to means of' Lmprov i.ng the econ~mic and eoci eI



•
I

ma :zuaaa122&&db

E/mr. 6/SR. 643
page 6

• .. . . , ,., • I ,.. ., - -... • •••••• !" .,

'tu t' f ..... ,.,,',;. . "'''elop1'ng coun'tzri.ea It had expressed to the ar..thorities 5_11 aSl 2. lon o' women 111 ae v . .• .., J:'

f Af . t . d l' -GS keen interest in pro;eots an whi.ch the Lmprovemerrt 0.1number 0 _rlOan coun r18", .... .)
the si tuation of ITomen was taken into acoourrt ,

22. In 'bhe opinion of her delegation, the use of the symbol for the, Year should be
oontinued thronghout the Decade, and the United Na.tf.ons should exe rca se control ever
its commercial u.se.

23., Mrs. HIRLEMANN (France) l referring to the proposal to abolish the Commission,
asked-.;:Thether--theAd Hoc Committee's decisiol1S on the subject would be submi t-':ier'1. to
the General Assembly ~nd the Council at their forthooming se sai.ons ,

24. Mrs. SIPILA (Assistant Seore tary-Gene ral , Centre for Social Devel~pment and
Humanitarian ,~ffairs) saia that the Ad_Hoc Committee had so far made Ilttle progl~RS

in its discussion of that proposal, only one Member State having expressed an opinion
on it. In any event, there was no reason why the Commission itself should not say
whether or not it wished to continue to fu.notion.

25. Mr. EHSASSI (Iran) agreed with the observations of the representative of Egypt
and the Assistan'~ Secretary-General concerning national activities.

26. In his opinion, there was no reason why the symbol for the Year should not be
accepted as the symbol for the Do cade , Several years might well elapse before the
Ad Hoc Committee, whioh was composed of Government representatives, made any
reoommendation concerning the future of the Commission. In all probability, the
Ad Hoc Committee~ taking into account the fact that the Commission was the only body
which dealt with the problems of women and that the United Nat Lonsihad already
proolaimed the...Ds'cade , 1010Uld not recommend its abolition, It was for the members of
the Commission to take that question up with their Governments, which could instruct
their representatives on the !£..Hoc Commit-tee to express support for the continuation
of the Commission.

27. Mrs. NIKOL&EVA (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that the question raisen
by the Assistant Secretary-General and the representative of Egypt was a most
important one. In her opinion, paragraph 13 of General Assembly resolution 3520 (XXX)
made it .c'laar that the General Assembly had no intention of abolishing the Commission
bu.t, on the cOrltrary, wanted its role to be strengthened; the members of the Aq. Ho.£
Committee must surely be aware of that and similar deoisions. Members of the
Commission, as government representatives concerned with the status of women throughout
the world, should make it absolutely clear at the present session that their war]."
which was gathering new momentum in the wake of International Women's Year, must
continue and beoome even more productive and effective than before. In that connexion
she regretted that the practice of holding seminars between sessions of the Commisoion
had been discontinued in the past two years. The success of past seminars, su.ch as
those held in London and Ottawa, and the results achieved suggested that they offered
a most effective means of increasing the Commission's impact.

28. !1!
Humani i
appearE
howeveJ
strengi
pl'oble~

l'evisec
the Ger
would 1

29· ~
soviet
Commisl
specia:
Decade
be widl
copyrii
the Sel

at the
the la
as vel,
Decade

30. ~
and ad
Develo

31. M
concer
copyri
emphas
inerea
she sa
of hiE
of thE
future
COJnJnii

32. }

1
reprer
funct:
conbir

I she w!

r

other
estab'
of \~OI

bet1vel



E/CN. 6/SR. 643
page 7

28. Mrs. SIPILA (Assistant Secretary-General, Centre fcr Social Development and
Humanitarian Affairs) agreed that paragraph 13 of General Assembly resolution 3520 (XXX)
appeared to o.ffer Cl guar-antae of the Commission' 8 corrtanuad existence. It shoul d ,
however, also be noted that paragraphs 16 E..nd 17 of the same _'esolution called for a
strengthening of the Secretarie.t' s resources; -Chat was [" mos t important aspect of the
problem. The Centre for Social Develo-pment and Human.ita~oian Affairs had subrni tted its
revised budge t estimates for 1977, "which were to be discussed by the Fifth Gornmi ttee of
the General Assembly at the thirty-first session. 'I'he decisions t8ken in that connexion
would be crucial.

29. M.rs. COCKCROFT (Uni t sd Kingdom) said she agreed with the vi.ews expressed by the
Soviet representative, a11.c1 woul.d support D.ll efforts to maintain and strengthen the \
Commission. Referring to section III.:B.4(b) of C.,)CUffiel1t E/8J.'1". 6/594~ ehe urged that a
special section on publicity should be Lncl.uded EWJlong the projects for funding the
Decade. The symbol of the International VOffien's Year, in slightly modified form, could
be widely used to publicize the Decade, appropriate measures being t~{en to ensure
copyright protection. Similarly, the International Women's Year Bulletin prepared by .
the Secretariat during the Year might be revived for the purposes of the Decade, possibly
at the rate of one or tHo issues a year. The publicity project should also provide for
the largest possible number of talks to be given at meetings, on radio and on television,
as well as for letters and articles in the press 1 to raise funds and publicize the
Decade.

30. Begum FARIDI (Pakistan) endorsed the United Kingdom's representative's suggestions
and added that another publici ty idea might be a postage stamp baaz-i.ng the Equal.I ty,
Development and :I?eace symboL

31. Ms. }ffiNDSCH (United States of America) also agreed with the suggestions made
concerning the symbol, which would certainly have to be modified slightly to ensure
copyright protection throughout the world. C~ the subject of publicity in general, she
emphasized that the Commission should try to find ways of publicizing the Decade without
increasing the financial burden upon the United Nations. As to the Commi.aai.ont e future,
she said that the United States expert on ~he Ad_Hoc Committp~ had been made well aware
of his Government I s strong commitment to thp. maintenance of the Commission. All members
of the Commission sllould m~{e sure that their Governments accorded the Commission's
future the importance it deserved, and instructed their representatives on the Ad Hoc
Committee accordingly.

32. Mrs. HUSSEIN (Egypt) said that the procedure .re commended l)y the United States
representative was helpful. It should be borne in mind that the Ad Hoc Committee1s
function was only advisory and that its vi.ews , even if unfavourable to the Commd.as i.on ' s
continued existence, were unlikely _to ou twai.gh -those of the General Assembly. However,
she was somewhat alarmed by the reference to lithe Commi.ssion on the Status of "Tomen or
other appropriate body " in paragraph 34 of document E/CN. 6/594 in cormexion vi th the
establisbment of an International Research and Training Institute for the Advancement
of Women. The Commission's proposals for the programme should clarify the relationship
between the Commission and the Institute.



£22&&221

EjCN.6jSR.643
page 8

£ b taCd&E liS tIE sus & u • r
I

!
r,

33. Mrs. GER10-VAN LCSY (Belgium) observed that section nLB.5. of document EjCN.6/594-
"ras closely related to agenda item 5. To adopt any decis:i.ons on that part of the
programme before item 5 had been considered would be to prejurge the issue. Referring
specifically to section B. 3. (b), she recalled that her delegation had already eXVC8SSea
doubt [l,S to the usefulness of such an extensive study, and stressed the need for
co-ordination of activities in that field. A similar study was to be under-taken by the
International Council of \'fomen, and any duplication of effort must be avoided.
Referring to section B.4., she requested the Secrotariat to supply information on the
present position as regards contributions to the Vol.untary Fund,

34. r·1rs. STABILE de MACHINANDIAREUA (Observer for Argentina), speaking at the Cha.irman ' '3

invi tation, said that her delegat.i"on was not entirely in agreement "ri t.h the principal
objectives of the ,joint interagency proe;rannne, revised by the ad.l1..'?£ interagency m~e~~ng'

held from 1 to 8 September 1976 (E!CN.6/594/Add.l), for they "re:ce t.oo general and f'ai l.ed
to give priority to national activities. It was for individual Governments to define
their programmes in the light of the It/orld. Plan of Action and regional plans.

35. With regard to the establishment of an International Research and Training Institute
for the Advancement of Women, she emphasized the need to' co-ordihate the research
programme of the Institute with those of other institutions already in existence at the
national and regional levels. In that c onnexi.on;' she supplied do tai.Ls -of the
Nul tinational \.romen's Centre to be set up in Buenos Aires under the auspices of the
Inter-American Commission of Women and the Organization of Americlli1 states. Regional
institutions of that kind, whose activities were adapted to the needs of a particular
region and whose financing did not exclude support from private organizations, could
make a most important contribution.

36. Mrs. TYABJI (India), referring to that part of the programme dealing with the
integration of women in development, suggested that section B. 2. (b) should specify that
regional and sub-regional programmes should pay the most specific attention to providing
employment opportunitles for women. In particular, special short-term training courses
should be organized at the rural or reduced urban level for training nursery teachers
and day care personnel, two areas which provided vast employm~nt opportunities for women.
It should also be recognized that, in production areas, training facilities in themse'l vcs
were not sufficient; in addition to training, there was need for production centres
where on-the-job teaching could continue. Mc:'1I'keting facili ties wez'e al. so needed to .
~ake s~ch pro~uetion centres as self"7SUppol'ting as possible. rrhe integrated approach
lnvolvlng tralning, production and marketing should be followed at all levels including
that of exporting to the developed world. ' ..

37. As rega.rds .the strengthening of the Commission's role, she felt that gooel results'
could be ach.i.evedd.f" membsns from the developeel countries took 'steps to interest the
voluntary org~izations of their respecbf.va countries in helping ·the cleveloping world.
She wa~ also an favour of the suggestion made at an earlier meeting by the representative
of Thalland for the promotion of indigenous technology in developing "countries.

38• MJ
the De c
been er
differe
througt
that cc
groUP i

39· J1
of the

40. ~li

which C

body tb

41. !1!
Affairs
progr8lll
minds 0

Commiss
program
adopted
program
interag
the ela
conduct
In addi
co-oper
dealing
vonen a
referre
(Vi) an
for the
Affairs
crimine
(sectic
and nut
(Xi) •

42. Wj

i
progran
documer
the in,
heads (
variour
princiJ
prioril
stressE
rural i

shOUld
organi:



E/CN.6/SR.6~3
page 9

38. M:rs. SALYO (Indonesia) warned against the danger of overloading the programme :for
the Decade with activities not included in the World Plan of Act Lon, wh.ich had already
b~en endorsed by the General Assembly, If the Commission produced a programme which
dLf'fe re d fro.m the Horld Plan in too many respects, its proposals would have to go
through the Economic and Social Counc i.L, ana a great deal of time would be lost. In
that connexion, it would be advisable to spell out the mandate of the proposed dtraf't Ing'
group in very clear terms.

39. Princ§ss PURACHATI1A (Thailand) asked whethe:r the Secretariat could supply a Li.s t.
of the countries represented on the A~Hoc Committee.

~O. Miss ST. CLAIRE (Secretary of the Commission) said it was impossible to say exactly
which countries were members of that Ad Hoc Commi.t tee because it was an open-ended
body that reported to the General Assembly, not to the Council.

~l. Mrs. ERUCE (Assistant Director, Centre for Social Development and Humanitari~n
Affairs) said that the fact that the programme for the Decade was intended as a
programme for the United Nations system as a whole had perhaps led to confusion in the
minds of some members of the Commission. In that connexi.on , she explained that the
Commission would not be responsible for taking action to implement all parts of the
p:rogramme, The General Assembly would, in accordance with the resolutions it had
adopted: be responsible for some of the studies referred to in se ct i.on BvLcfb ) of the
programme and, under resolution 3520 (XXX), for the elaboration of the joint
interagency programme for the integration of women in development. The first step in
the e 1 abora.t ion of that programme was to be taken by the Secretariat, which would
conduct a survey of available data and information within the United Nations system.
In addition, the study referred to in section E.3.(b) woul.d be carried out in
co-operation with UNESCO. The Commission itself would be responsible for the studies
dealing with the impact of scientific and technological developments on the status of'
women and on questions relating to prostitution and the illicit traffic in women
referred to in section E.l.(b) (iv) and (v). The studies mentioned in section E.1.(b)
(vi) and (vii), might be entrusted to the International Resea...:ch and Tre.ining Insiitute
for the Advancement of Women. The Centre for Social JJevelopment and Humanitarian
Affairs would be responsible for the study of the relationship between female
criminality and other social problems brought about by rapid social change
(section B.l.(b) (ix)), and WHO, ]~O and the lLO 'Hould undertake the studies on health
and nutrition and the classification of occupations listed in section E.l.(b) (x) and
(xi).

~2. With regard to the changes made in the objectives of the joint interagency
programme, she drew the Commission's attention to the information contained in
document E/CN.6/59~/Add.l and said that the m8ll1 problem encountered in preparing
the inventory of organizations I activities was that of obtaining the approval of the
heads of agencies and of avoiding any duplication of the work to be carried out by
various organizations. She emphasized., howeve r , that although there were now nine
p:rincipal objectives rather than the original ten, no changes had been made in the.
priorities of the joint interagency programme. The interagency meeting had, moreo'Ve~,

stressed the fact that the highest priority should be given to programmes for women lU
rural areas. It had also agreed that the inventory, to be completed by 31 March 1977,
should be updated biennially with further information concerning the activities of
organizations.



... se_ =£51& OUB Em! alWm .~

E/Olf. [,/SR. 543
page 10

43. She though t uha t the ansuer GO the question raised by the l'8presentative of
Belgiwn conc8l~ling the educational and infol~national activitieo referred to in
seqtion B.,3. Cb) woul d probably beoome clear ,'Ihen the Comuii ani.on .d.i scuaeed agenda item 5.
The .Be cre tari.a tr hoped to organize an inter-regiQnalseminar on the mass media and
'I'/Omen's rolep in so ci.e ty , but no Gove rnmerrt had YGt offered to act as host to euch a
semi.nar-,

4L~., Refe;ering to the question of tl18 ata tuo of corrt.r.i.bu t.ione to, the Vo'Iun tary Fund ,
cho drm'! C',ttention to document E/57731 vh i ch bad been subnri tted t\'\ the sixtietb
[;ension of the Economic and Social C01.1nc:Ll and Ilrovided detailed 'information on
conbri.bu t i.ono to bhe Fund for the InteJ:'na tional \\lomen r fJ Year and to the Fund for
the Deoade for Hom'en. Afte:c eons i.der-Lng the. t document, the Economic: and Social Council
had adopted resolution 200 15 (Iu"'C) in wh i.ch it xecommended ce r'ta.in cri, teria ror the use
of tl:le Voluntar'yFund and made 1,)1'01)000.18 f'o.r ito I'u tur'e managomerrt , The) pr ,posed
cri teria ,to govern the UDe of the rewmrce:J of the Fund were referred to in
paragraph 49 of document E/CE.6/594 and Ln document: E/CN.6/594/Cor1'. 1. In add.it.i 011 ,

the Council had l'ecommended that the SecTet£l.l"Y-Gener,'J,. should consult UlIDP on the
use of the Fund for technical co-operation activi tieo and that the Pr-e s.i.derrb of the
GeneraL.Assembly choul.d aele ot five Statee to appo i.nt t.ho members of a comnu ttee
",hich wouLrl advise the Seoretary-GeneJ.:'al on the uae of the Fund ,

45. In reply to .the que s t.i cn raised by the l'Gl)I'esentative of EtSY':9t concerrung the
Declaration on the Pr-ote cinon of Vlomen and Cbilclren in Emergency and Armed Confliot,
ehe aa.Ld that, al though tha t Declara t Lon had been 1)l~0claimed by the General As oembly
in resolution ])18 (xxrx), ne.i.bhe r the General Assembly nor the Commission had
provided for any system of reporting' on tbe progreE::J made in implementing- it. She
eugges te d that studies on that nub.je c t might 'be LncLu de d in se ot.i on C of the
programne relating to the involvement of ,101l10n in .irrterna tf.onal co-operation and
the maintenance of peace.

46 . 11rfJ. SIPlLA (Ausis-tant Secretary-General, Centre f·-11' Social Development and
Humanitarian Affairs), replying to the question r'aLae d by t 1,e representative of
Iridoneuia , said that the Vlo:cld Plan of Action provided guidelines fOr international
action to be talcen dUl'ing- the Decade. 1'0:1' l/omei.1 1 uh.iLe the re~;olutions adopted by
the Commission at .i,to 'G\'lonty-fifth fJe;Joion (E/5451,) cave an idea of nattonal
machinery uh.i.ch cou.l.d be established "Jith a v Leu to the implementation of the
p:r'ogramme for the Decade.

47. ''lith regard to the que a t i.on rai;0ed b;y the reFtesentative of Egypt conoerning
the last oentence of paragraph 34 of document E/C1r.G!J94, she said that that
s ta tement reflected the vi8l];] expressed by the G:coup of Experts appointed by the
SecretaJ:'1J-General and by thE! Economic' and Social Council. The words "o ther
appropr'La te ;body~ll'eferl'f.d to a hocly to vrh.ich the Institute uoul d l'eport in 'bhe
event that the .Commi.eadon ViaS abo'l i.nhed ,

48. Referring to the qne a td.on put by the repreo811"tative of Belgium concerning'
studies and reoearob, nhe said that the faot that many non-governmental al1dinter
governmcmta,l oa:'ganization~J \'IG1'e eloine' 1:!Ork :d.milal' to :that of the United. Nations
gave added importance to 'hhe. Lnvenbo'ry of orc;anizat:i,ol1u' activities under tue joili.t
interagency prog~q,mU1e·for the ,integTa'hJon of VOlUGn in clevelopment be caune each
organization had to be auare of the lIoric be.ingdone by: all the other ore:aniz<:'1tions
of the United Natio11o fJYu-be!\l'~ . In that connexi.on, she said that she agreed \Vi ill the
Assistant Director of the Centre that the principal objectives of the joint inter
agency programme uhoul.d be tweet an guLde Lirieu for the co-ordination of the aotivi ties
of all organ:L?a tions. rrhe inventory vrou.ld a'l oo enable Gove rnmen t3 and non
governmental and interg'overnmel1tal oz-gan.i.aa ui.ona to avoid any duplication of the
"Jode bo Lng done by the Uni tcd Hationc.



E/CN. 6/SR .643
page 11

I

49. lh'c. DAlILERUT' (Denmarl.:) ~aic1 that, el though her delegationappreciated the
explanationo C·i v1:: ]"! by tne AGfHrJ'kmt Di1'3cto:L', .i t 'Ioulcl 11J.ve liked the Secre·tci.'I'i"aC"to
pr-ov i.do a pro[;'1'e:.::2 rCl)o:L't on the utudiec and research being car-r.ied out under the
prograJlli!le fell' tile De cado fDj.' ~ICll!len. '

50. }'II'D. HIHLEllA1IN (Fl'f1.nce) mtGGentcd that principal obj ective 2 ref'e rred to in
document B/C}1. G7~1S"f/All(1.1 mic11t be i!10lLlClecl in Deetion A or B of the programme for
the Decade.

51. The CI1UmIAH said tlla t that num~ei:;tion vr ou.Ld be talcen into account by the
lJorldng Cro11r.

52. rh';]. BIUIJEG (ObS81'VC1' :::01' the Irrterna taona.I Federation ofl'lomen in Legal Cal:eers),
;:pealc.in(~ at the invi t<:'., tiol1 of the Cha i rman and intl;odl1cin{;;" document E/Clif. 6/NGO/267 '
uhLch bad been circuJ.abed in n.ccordance Hi tll paJ.'ag:z.'apho 159 and 160 of the vforld Plan
of Action, caLd that tbe International Fede ra'td on requested bha.t an in-depth legal
study nhoul d be carried out of the si tuation \/i tb regal~d to prostitution at the
na t i ona.l and Lrrte rna't.i.ono.L level. Al though most coun tr-ie a had Laws on the suppreo ai.on
of tI'affic in peraono and tbe expfof ta t.ion OfllOli1en for the purpose of prostitntion,
the.9-8 jm'e poe.i t i.on wac often quite different from the de fado oituation. Existing'
Lava should tb8J..'o1'oro be supplemerrted or amended to take account of the actua.l
si tuation. Id the 11<:'8t,suc11 mattel's bad. been stuelied by a commission errtab'Li.ahe d by
the League of Nations to deal u i th the vh.i te slave trade. Subae querrbl.yj-vthe
Uni ted Nations bad cu tabl i nhed its 01111 Commicoion toconsidel' the problem of the
nuppr'e sa i on of tile traffic in P8l':301W and of tbe oxpl.o.i ta tion of the prostitution
of other-n , That Comuuani on had eon t queu t.l orma.ireu to the Statee parties to the
1949 Convention for the SUlll)l'eooion of the T:cai'fic· in Per-acne and of the Exp.Lo.i ta tion
of the Pz-oa t itu t i ou of Otllel'G, but -the number of replies received each year declined
steadily, and in 1967 the Comraisuion had ceased to deal with the question of
pr-o s ui. tution. In 1974, however , a Working Group 011 Slavel:y was not up by the Sub
Comn.inoi on on IJ1'evcntion of Discrimination and Protection of MinorHies and at the
present time the problem was hall to increase publ Lc avarerie as of the existence of
milliolln of Homon 1I11O \le1'e being' aub.je cted to c l ave.ry in the form of forced
prostitution (.c/crf. 4/Sub. 2/373, para. n ).

53. The Irrto rnati(,nal Fec1eration \lC.W of the oparn.on that ques t.i.one such as neasurea
to ensure emp.loymerrt oppor-tun.i ties for young women and equal pay for o qua.L \<)o1'1c, as
u e L'l as the p robj.cmo of yOlU1G' delinquents who had no oppo.r tuni, ty for vocational
training dnr.i.ng' detention, ahoul.d be included in tIle s tudy to be car-r'i ed out Hi tll
the co-oneration of the ILO, UlffiSCO, FAO, T~TrroR, Ul~ICEF and non-governmental
organizo..tiomJ SUCl1 an the Ant.i-Slavery Socie ty and Amnesty International, ~l1.d 1-Ji 'th
the support of Interpol. The Federat.Lon uou.l.d submit a report on tlla t sUbJe~t to
the Comm.i.an.i on at it:] nox t GGI:;dol1 in 1978 and to the Conf'ez-ence to be held ll1 1980.

54. In addition, the s tudy to 1)8 carried out should ~ra'J.attention.to the fact that,
to an increafJinG exten t , uany of the vi.c t imu of proa t.i tu ui.on \18re nunor-s . The
Federation 'JaG therefol'c of tlle opinion that t118 Enterna tional Year of the Child to
be ceLabrntcd in 1T/9 woul d provide an e::eellent OP1)0~tu:r:ity ~o inform. 'lorId Jlublic
opinion of the Her:1.0USJlc)'.i:} of that 1)robletl1. Th~ COmmlGSlOl1 ml~ht conf31de;r the e ,

poeo.i.b i l i ty of .rubm.i tt:i.n,:j 2. l'Gport 011 the quo at.Lon to the meotangn to be hel.d, durIng
the International Year of the Chilcl.



,"" /cTr G/C'R 6/1-'.L~ I _\. ' U. tI J j r:;
page 12

)). :r<[rs. HEED (Observer for the World \:/omen IS C11ds tian Tem~)erance Union), 8I)eal~inG,
at 'che invitation of the Chai rman , said that the Union, 1111ich \.Ia:J the 'Ilorld'::J ' "
ol de c: t women' G 01'6o.niza t.ion, had 2.5 million membe rn in 72 countries. As a n011
governmental Or(}1n:Lzation, i.t had Cl. very important role to play in pr-ovtding
Lia i.aon be tvreen the organizatiorlfJ of the United Naniono sys tem and people at the
gral3fJ-rootfJ level. It had, for e::,Wl~)le, been a member of the committee of 50
non-Governmental orgariiaa tion:3 lIhic11 had vorkcd d.i.Li.genhly in preparation for tl18
1;lorlcl Conference of the Intornational vlomen':) Year and hnd 'be~:m active in
implementing the recommencla tiono of the \/orld Plan of Action.

56. A matter of concern to many non-governmerrta.l organization:, was that of
p.rorrtLtu't.i.on and i11ici t tl'ai'i':lc in vomerr, to wh.icb reference had. been made in
paragraohs 159 and 160 of the \101'1(1 Plan of Action o.I1c1 in section B.l. (bHv),
of' the programme 1'01' the Decade for \10111en (E/CN. 6/594) . In that connexion , she
noted that t11e Union had homes in many coun tr-Las for young- 11Omel1 and children
whoaa lives had been affected by such problems. It considered that, during the
Decade for Homen and the Irrte rna'bfonal, Year of the Child, a tten tion should be
drawn to the fact that many of the victims of pr-os t i. tution, who were being' dr-awn
into the net of crime, 1'Ie1"e very young ch.LLdren,

57. Lastly, she dressed t]lD fact tba'!i non-governmental o:cganizationG had a
weal th of expertioe to share 11it11 the organizations of the United Nations system
in their efforts to improve and protect the liveu of all women ancl children in
urban and rural a1'eas throughout the i1orld.

The meetin,-;;' 1'0fJe at 5.50 p. Ill.

T:
I

EC(
AN
SOl
'-

Interna
(.9Q.ll~n

A

fry
, Pc

the Of.
1Tithin

C
llill b
the se




